

# Eti Gal-Or Mendelovich *Full-Stack developer*

✉ etim139@gmail.com ☎ 052-4493703 in Eti Gal-Or Mendelovich 🌐 etigame

## PROFILE

---

After 4 years of meaningful military-service in the **8200 unit**, and 10 years in the **academic and educational** fields (holds **MA in history with honors** from the Hebrew University of Jerusalem), I decided to study from scratch a field that always fascinated me - **programming** - at **Coding Academy**, an intensive bootcamp. I am now a **Full-Stack developer**, experienced in writing responsive single-page-web-applications using multiple web technologies. I'm **passionate about building amazing products** that people love and use every day, and therefore **looking for a challenging and interesting Full-Stack or Front-End position with great colleagues**. I also enjoy volunteering at **she codes**;, attend tech meetups and continue to expand my knowledge of web technologies.

## SKILLS

---

JavaScript (ES6), HTML5, CSS3, Sass | Vue.js, Vuex | React.js, Redux, React Hooks | Node.js, Express.js | MongoDB  
REST APIs, Postman, Web Sockets | Git, GitHub, VSCode

## SELECTED PROJECTS

---

- 01/2023 **Higherr: marketplace website inspired by Fiverr**  
End-to-End web application. Use Element Plus, Vueper Slides, Google Login libraries.  
**Tech stack:** Vue.js, Vuex, Sass | Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, REST APIs, Postman, Web sockets.  
Visit app [↗](#) Watch video [↗](#) Link to code - Frontend [↗](#) Link to code - Backend [↗](#)
- 01/2023 **Let It Bitcoin: digital wallet for holding bitcoins and sending them to contacts**  
Fetch data from blockchain APIs, and use Recharts library to display data.  
**Tech stack:** React.js, Redux, React Hooks, Sass, Local storage, Web API. Visit app [↗](#) Link to code [↗](#)
- 11/2022 **Appsus: two applications in one - Gmail & Google Keep**  
**Tech stack:** Vue.js, CSS, Local storage, Web API. Visit app [↗](#) Link to code [↗](#)

## EDUCATION

---

- 09/2022 – 01/2023 **Web development bootcamp at Coding Academy**  
640 hours of an intensive coding bootcamp that qualifies Full-Stack developers.
- 2022
  - **Front-End** courses at **she codes**;, Facebook branch (~100 hours).
  - **'The Complete JavaScript Course'** at **Udemy** by Jonas Schmedtmann (~70 hours).
- 2014 – 2018 **MA in history at Revivim Excellence Program, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem**  
**Dean's excellence award for 3 years** at the Faculty of Humanities.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

- 01/2023 – present **Front-End course instructor at she codes**;  
In-person teaching and tutoring women through their first steps in coding, volunteer.
- 2015 – 2021 **High-school educator and teacher of Jewish philosophy, history and bible**  
Led professional teams, gave personal guidance to colleagues and integrated projects.
- 2017 – 2019 **Professional assistant to the Head of the Education Administration, Jerusalem municipality**

## MILITARY SERVICE

---

- 2010 – 2012 **Intelligence officer - unit 8200.** Established a new department of 30 intelligence soldiers.
- 2009 – 2010 **Intelligence project manager - unit 8200.** Prioritized projects, generated workplans and their implications and consulted with consumers. Collected and analyzed intelligence data.
- 2008 – 2009 **Pre-military 8200 elite training program - 'Shchakim'**

## VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES & LEADERSHIP

---

- 2016 – 2017 **Team leader at 'Hitorerut'**, social movement at Jerusalem
- 2011 – 2015 **Guide at 'House of Wheels'** at Herzliya